DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
MOBILE DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
APALACHICOLA-CHATTAHOOCHEE-FLINT PROJECT
WALTER F. GEORGE NATURAL RESOURCES SITE OFFICE
427 EUFAULA RD, FORT GAINES, GA 39851-3017
TELEPHONE: 229/768-2516 FAX: 229/768-2809

June 20, 2017

Lynn A. Yarbrough ;
333 Wahoo Rd, Bay Point #27547
Panama City Beach, FL 32408

Dear Lynn A. Yarbrough,

There should be no problem with issuing your Permit #1108 for Underbrushing,
Electric Line, Improved Walkway, Boat Dock, Dock Attachment Point, Patio, Rip Rap
and Shelter/Patio, as well as Easement Permit #3188 for Swimming Pool, Mini Golf
Course, Shuffle Board, Pump House and Electric Line upon your closing on the property.

In response to your inquiry regarding adding an additional boat slip, the request
would not be handled on our Walter F. George Lake project level since this is a
commercial property. Mobile District Corps of Engineers Real Estate Division is the
resource you would need to contact at (251)690-2505.

I have enclosed to overlays showing the Government property and easement property
lines to give you a general idea as to where they are located.

Thank you for helping to keep Walter F. George Lake an excellent place to live and

work. If you have any questions you can contact me at (229)768-2516.

Sincerely,

/

Willard E. Childress
Park Ranger
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